
From: MILES FRANCE
To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Cc: france@mtaonline.net
Subject: License 10014, Email 5 of 6
Date: Sunday, March 20, 2016 8:43:01 PM
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Alcohol & Marijuana Control Office
550 W 7th Avenue, Suite 1600


Anchorage, AK 99501
marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov


https://www.commerce.alaska.gov/web/amco
Phone: 907.269.0350Alaska Marijuana Control Board


Cover Sheet for Marijuana Establishment Applications


What is this form?


This cover sheet must be completed and submitted any time a document, payment, or other marijuana establishment application item is
emailed, mailed, or hand-delivered to AMCO's main office.


Items that are submitted without this page will be returned in the manner in which they were received.


Section 1 – Establishment Information


Enter information for the business seeking to be licensed, as identified on the license application.


Licensee: MILES S FRANCE; PEGGY S FRANCE License Number: 10014


License Type: Limited Marijuana Cultivation Facility


Doing Business As: THE NAKED HERBALIST


Physical Address: 47841 South Crop Circle


City: Willow State: AK Zip Code: 99688


Designated Owner: Miles Sterling France


Email Address: Nakedherbalist@mtaonline.net


Section 2 – Attached Items


List all documents, payments, and other items that are being submitted along with this page.


Attached Items:  


OFFICE USE ONLY


Received Date:   Payment Submitted Y/N:   Transaction #:  


Cover Letter 5 of 6
 
Publishers Affidavit
 
Form MJ-09, Miles
 
Form MJ-09, Peggy
 
Proof of Possession for Proposed Premises
 
Entity Documents
     State of Alaska Business License
     Mat-Su Borough Business License








































Alaska Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic Development
Division of Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing


P.O. Box 110806, Juneau, Alaska 99811-0806


Alaska Business License #  1030481


This is to certify that


THE NAKED HERBALIST


HC 89 BOX 1309  WILLOW  AK    99688


owned by


MILES S FRANCE; PEGGY S FRANCE


This license shall not be taken as permission to do business in the state without


having complied with the other requirements of the laws of the State or of the United States.


This license must be posted in a conspicuous place at the business location.


It is not transferable or assignable.


Chris Hladick


is licensed by the department to conduct business for the period


January 08, 2016 through December 31, 2016


for the following line of business:


11 - Agriculture, Forestry, Fishing and Hunting












At this time, the owner(s) of  the company that owns the marijuana
 establishment license must be an Alaska resident(s) which means a person
 who meets the residency requirements under AS43.23 for a permanent fund
 dividend in the calendar year in which that person applies for a marijuana
 establishment license.

 

If any of the owner(s) is not an Alaska resident, they cannot be an owner of
 the company owning the marijuana establishment license. However,  right
 now we do not know, yet, how our office is going to address this, especially
 when license have already been issued.

 

Thanks

AMCO Staff

From: Tyler Bellville [mailto:tyler.bellville@gmail.com] 
Sent: Friday, March 25, 2016 12:22 PM

To: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)
Subject: Re: Cultivation LLC License Renewal Requirements

 

Any update on this? 

 

On Tue, Mar 22, 2016 at 9:17 AM, Tyler Bellville <tyler.bellville@gmail.com> wrote:

No, they would always be a minority partner (~20%). 

 

Thanks,

Tyler

 

On Tue, Mar 22, 2016 at 8:12 AM, Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)
 <marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov> wrote:

Hello,

mailto:tyler.bellville@gmail.com
mailto:tyler.bellville@gmail.com
mailto:marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov


 

Would the LLC member that your referring to hold a controlling interest in the LLC? Meaning
 50.01% or more.

 

Thank you,

AMCO Staff

 

From: Tyler Bellville [mailto:tyler.bellville@gmail.com] 
Sent: Friday, March 18, 2016 3:06 PM
To: Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)
Subject: Re: Cultivation LLC License Renewal Requirements

 

Thanks for the reply.

 

It's not a question of renewal, understood.  

 

I guess my root question, which I don't see addressed at all in 306, not in sections 040 or 990
 is: Would a LLC member becoming PFD ineligible render the LLC ineligible for marijuana
 cultivation/sales until the ineligible party was removed from the LLC?  This is after the
 LLC had been awarded a license, not during the initial application.

 

Thanks,

 

Tyler

 

On Fri, Mar 18, 2016 at 1:39 PM, Marijuana Licensing (CED sponsored)
 <marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov> wrote:

Hello,

 

The answer to this depends on the percentage owned by each individual of the LLC, it is really not

mailto:tyler.bellville@gmail.com
mailto:marijuana.licensing@alaska.gov


 a renewal matter.  Please read 306.040 about ownership change to be reported.  306.990 (14) for
 definition of controlling interest.   Ownership change or controlling interest change can happen at
 any time, not necessary at renewal time.

 

 

AMCO Office

 

 

Hi,  

 

I couldn't find this scenario addressed directly in 306.35 for license renewal.  If I am a
 member of an LLC composed of several individuals, all Alaska PFD eligible residents, and
 we operate for several years under a license and continue to renew yearly, what would
 happen if one of the members moves out of state? Would that prevent the LLC as it is
 structured from renewing the license in the following year? 

 

Thanks,

 

Tyler

 

 

 

 



From: Wesley Dalton
To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: Fwd: License Restrictions Question.
Date: Thursday, March 24, 2016 1:48:22 PM

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Wesley Dalton <authenticalaskan76@gmail.com>
Date: Friday, March 18, 2016
Subject: License Restrictions Question.
To: cynthia.franklin@alaska.gov

Greetings,

My name is Wesley Roberts Dalton, and I am considering to join a partnership which will
 apply for a cultivation license in Fairbanks, Alaska. 

1) I pled guilty to Disorderly Conduct (AS 11.61.110.(a)(5)) on 10/26/15. A misdemeanor.
 'challenge to fight' or 'disturbing peace with loud noise', but not charged with assaulting.
 Basically, two grown men Mutually creating loud noise in a public area. Following link
 explains the conviction statute.

http://www.touchngo.com/lglcntr/akstats/statutes/title11/chapter61/section110.htm

2) According to Marijuana License Restriction section (d)(2)(c). 

04.16.051 or AS 04.16.052; or
"(C) a misdemeanor crime involving a controlled substance, violence

against a person, use of a weapon, or dishonesty within the preceding five years; "

3) I would to like to start a business in the Alaskan Marijuana Industry, am I eligible? Can I
 work anywhere in the industry with this conviction? 

If not, what date could I start a business or work this industry? 

4) I can assure the board that I am not a felon, or a threat to anyone or to the industry. I would
 be a good asset to the state by creating a business, following the rules, and paying all
 Marijuana taxes.

5) I am requesting a statement in writing that I am eligible to start a business in the Alaska
 Marijuana Industry immediately in order to grow profits and pay State and Federal taxes, in
 spite of aforementioned conviction. 

Sincerely,

Wes Dalton

(907) 699-2274

mailto:authenticalaskan76@gmail.com
mailto:marijuana@alaska.gov
mailto:authenticalaskan76@gmail.com
mailto:cynthia.franklin@alaska.gov
http://www.touchngo.com/lglcntr/akstats/statutes/title11/chapter61/section110.htm




From: david straub
To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: Fwd: Operation plan
Date: Friday, March 18, 2016 4:41:49 PM

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy Note® 3, an AT&T 4G LTE smartphone

-------- Original message --------
From: david straub <ironcrossk9@live.com> 
Date: 03/08/2016 2:53 PM (GMT-09:00) 
To: marijuana@alaska.gov 
Subject: Operation plan 

Page 5 at the top deversion? 
Would lighting  alarms video  and Boi track be deversion? And fenced. .
Thanks not sure what to put.

Sent via the Samsung Galaxy Note® 3, an AT&T 4G LTE smartphone

mailto:ironcrossk9@live.com
mailto:marijuana@alaska.gov


From: Glenda Smith
To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: I should pay more attention ....
Date: Thursday, March 31, 2016 12:32:54 PM

Training on Metrc, the marijuana inventory tracking system that all marijuana establishment license holders
 are required to use

There are a multitude of software systems to track inventory.  WHY is the State or the AMCO heading down
 the same rabbit trail as was done with the original Point MacKenzie farms.

Businesses should be able to use WHATEVER business methods and software that they choose, even if they
 want to record it by hand in a columnar journal.  It seems to be that BIG BROTHER AMCO is overstepping
 the bounds of what government should do.  Honestly, why does AMCO feel they NEED this information?

If I grow barley that I plan to convert into some type of alcohol, is there a tracking system?????

laska Prog
Q: Is there a cost to licensees to use
 METRC? If so what are they?
A: Yes. Franwell charges $40 per
 month and per license for access to
 METRC and for ongoing training,
 support and maintenance. Tags
 cost $0.45 apiece for plants and
 $0.25 apiece for package tags.
 

mailto:scarlett.ak@gmail.com
mailto:marijuana@alaska.gov


From: Dru Malone
To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: Is there a live stresam today?
Date: Saturday, April 09, 2016 1:08:21 PM

Dru Malone

Lightwave Glass Studio

9400 Old Seward Highway

Anchorage,  AK  99515

907-344-7636

Tues. - Fri  11am - 5:30

Sat,   11am - 4:30

www.lightwaveglassstudio.com

mailto:lightwaveglass@acsalaska.net
mailto:marijuana@alaska.gov


From: Stephen D. Kretschek
To: Marijuana, CED ABC (CED sponsored)
Subject: Leased Space Unit # Change On Application
Date: Friday, March 18, 2016 2:08:58 PM

We submitted an application indicating unit # 2 on our application and may be required to occupy unit # 4 in the
 same building. Do we have to start our application over or just modify the application indicating the new unit #. All
 other aspects of our application remain the same.

Thanks,
Steve

907.232.2189
stephen@kretschek.com

mailto:stephen@kretschek.com
mailto:marijuana@alaska.gov
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